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STATE OF FLORIDA

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850)413-6770

Commissioners:

J. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN
SusaN F. CLARK

E. LEON JACOBS, JR.

LiLA A. JABER

Public Serbice Commission

July 6, 2000

David B. Erwin, Attorney At Law
127 Riversink Road
Crawfordville, Florida 32327

Re: Docket No. 000798-TL
Dear Mr. Erwin:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for declaratory statement interpreting
provisions of Sections 364.052(2) and 364.337(1), F.S. by Quincy Telephone Company
d/b/a TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone, which was filed in this office on June 30, 2000 and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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s OHTING
DATE: September 29, 2000
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING {%
FROM: RICHARD C. BELLAK, DIVISION OF APPEA;QC
RE: DOCKET NO. 000798-TP
1796 -DS

FILE NAME: 000798.0RD

Attached is an order to be issued in the above referenced
docket.

RCB
Attachments

cc: Wanda Terrell




